Hakak, Nawras

From: Parker, Paul

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 3:34 PM
To: Hakak, Nawras

Subject: FW: CLERB Media Articles #24-09

Paul R. Parker 111
pronouns (he/him/his)
Executive Officer

County of San Diego, Citizens' [.aw Enforcement Review Board (CLERB)

1600 Pacific Highway, Ste 251 San Diego, CA 92101
Cell: (619) 301-9212
Fax: 1(619) 894-8310
MS: A-210
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From: Parker, Paul
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 11:02 AM

To: Aldridge, Lenore <Lenore.Aldridge@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Bohan, Ellen <Ellen.Bohan@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Chiesa, Briana
<Briana.Chiesa@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Hakak, Nawras <Nawras.Hakak@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Klew, Spencer
<Spencer.Klew@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Setzler, Lynn M <Lynn.Setzler@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Wigfall, Claudia

<Claudia.Wigfall@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Cc: Shelton, Ebony N. <Ebony.Shelton@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Bracci, Joan <Joan.Bracci@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Brooks, Quentin
<Quentin.Brooks@sdcounty.ca.gov>; CLERB, Notifications <CLERB.Notifications@sdsheriff.gov>; Perkins, David_SDSO
<David.Perkins@sdsheriff.org>; Lewin, Ross <Ross.Lewin@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Lilly, Irene <lrene.Lilly@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Subject: CLERB Media Articles #24-09
CLERB members,

Please see the below articles:



1. Court rejects county effort to keep sheriff records private - The San Diego Union-Tribune
{sandiegouniontribune.com)

2. Weapon seizures inside San Diego County jails double in five years = NBC 7 San Diego {nbcsandiego.com)

3. Actjvists call for change after man arrested in Cardiff dies in Sheriff’s deputies’ custody - NBC 7 San Diego
{(nbcsandiego.com)

4, San Diegans ask for law enforcement transparency after fourth in-custody death this yvear { Courthouse News

Service

Respectfully,
Paul

Paul R. Parker Il

pronouns (he/him/his)

Executive Officer

County of San Diego, Citizens' Law Enforcement Review Board (CLERB)
1600 Pacific Highway, Ste 251 San Diego, CA 92101

Cell: (619) 301-9212

Fax: 1 (619) 894-8310

MS: A-210

“SERVING THE COMMUNITY AND THE JUSTICE SYSTEM”

Stay Connected and Subscribe to our Mailing List

Follow us on Social Media:
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Hakak, Nawras

From: Parker, Paul

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 3:33 PM
To: Hakak, Nawras

Subject: FW: CLERB Media Articles #24-08

Paul R, Parker I1I

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
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 9:01 AM

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
<David.Perkins@sdsheriff.org>; Lewin, Ross <Ross.Lewin@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Lilly, Irene <lrene. Lilly@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Subject: CLERB Media Articles #24-08
CLERB members,

Please see the below articles:



1. Once again, San Diego County and sheriff sued for wrongful death of mentally ill prisoner - The San Diego Union-
Tribune {sandiegouniontribune.com)

2. San Diego Publisher Sues Sheriff's Dept. to Force Public Release of Booking Photos - Times of San Diego

Respectfully,
Paul

Paul R. Parker I11

pronouns {he/him/his)

Executive Officer

County of San Diego, Citizens’ Law Enforcement Review Board (CLERB)
1600 Pacific Highway, Ste 251 San Diego, CA 92101

Cell: (619) 301-9212

Fax: 1 (619} 894-8310

MS: A-210
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Hakak, Nawras

L - _________________________________________________________|
From: Parker, Paul
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 3:33 PM
To: Hakak, Nawras
Subject: FW: CLERB Media Articles #24-07

Paul R. Parker II1

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

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 10:20 AM

To: Aldridge, Lenore <tenore.Aldridge@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Bohan, Ellen <Ellen.Bohan@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Chiesa, Briana
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
<David.Perkins@sdsheriff.org>; Lewin, Ross <Ross.Lewin@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Lilly, Irene <lIrene.Lilly@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: CLERB Media Articles #24-07

CLERB members,

Please see the below articles re: critical topics from and decisions made on Tuesday night:



1. OQversight board again asks jails to scan deputies for drugs - The San Diego Union-Tribune
(sandiegounigntribune.com)

2. Qversight board continues to push body scanning of staff entering jails | KPBS Public Media

3. New details in 2022 sheriff's shooting sought by civilian oversight board - The San Diego Union-Tribune
{sandiegouniontribune.com)

4. Sheriff rejects body scans to check employees for drugs | KPBS Public Media

The content of below article was sent when it was published in the U-T. Just want you folks to see that it made it to
Governing.com.

1. Scrutiny Over San Diego Jail Deaths Reveals Policy Violations (governing.com

Respectfully,
Paul

Paul R. Parker I11

pronouns (he/him/his)

Executive Officer

County of San Diego, Citizens' Law Enforcement Review Board (CLLERB)
1600 Pacific Highway, Ste 251 San Diego, CA 92101

Cell: (619) 301-9212

Fax: 1 (619) 894-8310

MS: A-210
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Hakak, Nawras

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Paul R. Parker 111
pronouns (he/him/his)
Executive Officer

Parker, Paul

Thursday, March 21, 2024 3:33 PM
Hakak, Nawras

FW:; CLERB Media Articles #24-06

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

0O

From: Parker, Paul

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 9:02 AM

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

Ce: Shelton, Ebony N. <Ebony.Shelton@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Bracci, Joan <Joan.Bracci@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Brooks, Quentin
<Quentin.Brooks@sdcounty.ca.gov>; CLERB, Notifications <CLERB.Notifications@sdsheriff.gov>; Perkins, David_SDSO
<David.Perkins@sdsheriff.org>; Lewin, Ross <Ross.Lewin@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Lilly, Irene <Irene.Lilly@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Subject: CLERB Media Articles #24-06

CLERB members,

Please see the below articles re: Mr. Schuck’s death;



1. San Diego family cails for reforms after son’s death in jail = NBC 7 San Diego {nbc¢sandiego.com)
2. Family reacts to review board's report regarding son's in-custody death (10news.com)
3. Report reveals 22-year-old man who died in County jail custody was denied medical care | chs8.com

A piece by KPBS is in the works; | will send it when it’s been published.

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

Subject: FW: CLERB Media Articles #24-05

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
MS:; A-210
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From: Parker, Paul

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 3:57 PM

To: Aldridge, Lenore <Lenore.Aldridge @sdcounty.ca.gov>; Bohan, Ellen <Elien.Bohan@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Chiesa, Briana
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
Subject: CLERB Media Articles #24-05

Good afternoon, CLERB members,

Please see the below article re: a case on tomorrow’s agenda:



1. Jail deputies, staff ignored distress before death: CLERB - The San Diego Union-Tribune
{sandiegouniontribune.com}

Respectfully,
Paul

Paul R, Parker I11

pronouns (he/him/his)

Executive Officer

County of San Diego, Citizens' Law Enforcement Review Board (CLERB)
1600 Pacific Highway, Ste 251 San Diego, CA 92101

Cell: (619} 301-9212

Fax: 1 {619) 894-8310

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

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Paul R. Parker 111
pronouns (he/him/his)
Executive Officer

Parker, Paul

Thursday, March 21, 2024 3:32 PM
Hakak, Nawras

FW: Safety Cell Inquiry

Follow up
Flagged

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

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 8:10 AM

Subject: FW: Safety Cell Inquiry

Good morning, CLERB members,

Please see below email from Claudia re: CLERB’s question about video surveillance in safety cells.

Hope everyone is doing well,
Paul

Paul R. Parker 111




pronouns (he'him/his)

Executive Officer

County of San Diego, Citizens' Law Enforcement Review Board (CLERB)
1600 Pacific Highway, Ste 251 San Diego, CA 92101

Cell: (619) 301-9212

Fax: 1 (619) 894-8310

MS; A-210

“SERVING THE COMMUNITY AND THE JUSTICE SYSTEM”

Stay Connected and Subscribe to our Mailing List

Follow us on Social Media:

©O

From: Wigfall, Claudia <Claudia.Wigfall@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 3:46 PM

To: Setzler, Lynn M <Lynn.Setzler@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Cc: Parker, Paul <Paul.Parker@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Subject: Safety Cell Inquiry

Hello,

Sgt Cortes-Garcia responded to the inquiry about video surveillance in safety cells. He verified that the video is observed
in real time by the deputies assigned to Center Control and they are observed through a monitor with multiple screens,
where all cells are visible simultaneously.

Thank you,

Claudia Wigfall, Special Investigator

County of San Diego, Citizens' Law Enforcement Review Board (CLERB)
1600 Pacific Hwy, Ste 251, San Diego, CA 92101

Cell: (619) 995-5461

Fax: +1 (619) 894-8310

MS: A-210

Work Schedule:

Mon. - Thur. - 7:30 am to 5:30 pm

Friday: OFF
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Hakak, Nawras
m

From: Parker, Paul

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 3:31 PM

To: Hakak, Nawras

Subject: FW: Request for Policy Recommendation Pertaining to Documentation of Food Allergies

During the Intake Screening Process

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Paul R. Parker II1

pronouns (he/him/his)

Executive Officer

County of San Diego, Citizens' Law Enforcement Review Board (CLERB)

1600 Pacific Highway, Ste 251 San Diego, CA 92101

Cell: (619) 301-9212

Fax: 1 (619) §94-8310

MS: A-210
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From: Parker, Paul

Sent: Saturday, February 10, 2024 2:15 PM

Subject: Request for Policy Recommendation Pertaining to Documentation of Food Allergies During the Intake Screening
Process

CLERB members,
In reference to your request for a policy recommendation to capture known food allergies on intake screening

documents, Briana expertly referred us to the location where “current allergies” are noted during the intake screening
process (see screen snip below):



Cument Allemgies

No Known Dnug Allergy, No Known Food Allergy

The case in which the above snip was captured is one of the few situations, however, where “no known food allergy” is
documented. Usually it simply states, “no known drug allergy.” We will move forward a recommendation to specifically

address “food allergies.”

Finally, | reviewed all records for the case resulting in this recommendation and there was clearly nothing mentioned
pertaining to food allergies, although “no known drug allergies” was noted a few times.

lust keeping you folks in the loop,
Paul

FPaul R. Parker IIl

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

From: Hakak, Nawras

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 6:23 PM
Subject: March 26, 2024 Meeting Materials
Attachments: 03.26.24 Regular Meeting Agenda.pdf
Importance: High

Hello CLERB members,

This is to update you that [ mailed the meeting packets containing the agenda and 21 reports via certified mail. We were
advised that you would receive the packets tomorrow, but no later than the day after tomorrow. Please reply to this email
confirming the receipt of your packet.

On another note, Bonnie Kenk will bring Pizza for everyone on that evening.

A FRIENDLY REMINDER: You must return all physical copies mailed to you when you come to your next CLERB
meeting. I will retrieve the copies from you after the closed session. No one is permitted to keep copies of the reports in
hard copy or electronic format or share them with anyone.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Nawras Hakak, MBA

pronouns (she/her/hers)

Chief Deputy

County of San Diego, Citizens' Law Enforcement Review Board (CLERB)
1600 Pacific Highway, Suite# 251 | San Diego, CA 92101

Cell: (619) 813-5956

Fax: 1{619) 894-8310

MS: A-210

Work Schedule: Mon-Thu

“SERVING THE COMMUNITY AND THE JUSTICE SYSTEM”

Stay Connected and Subscribe to our Mailing List

Follow us on Social Media:

0O






Hakak, Nawras

L ]
From: Hakak, Nawras

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 4:28 PM

Ca Setzler, Lynn M; Parker, Paul

Subject: CLERB March 26, 2024, Meeting Agenda

Attachments: 03.26.24_Regular Meeting Agenda.pdf

Importance: High

Good afternoon CLERB members,

Attached is the agenda for March 26, 2024, meeting. We will send you the meeting packets on Monday, March
18, 2024.

Let me know if you have any questions.

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

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2024 11:23 AM

Cc: Setzler, Lynn M; Aldridge, Lenore; Chiesa, Briana; Bohan, Ellen; Klew, Spencer; Wigfall,
Claudia

Subject: Detention Facility BWC Policy

Attachments: i20.pdf

Importance: High

Good moming CLERB members,

During our last board meeting scheduled for March 26, 2024, we received a request to check the SDSD
detention facilities policy and procedure regarding the BWC activation expectation. Attached is the policy for
your records. For your quick reference, please see the highlights below:

[II. OPERATION AND ACTIVATION

A. Deputies shall keep their BWCs in stand-by mode while on duty, unless they are in a confidential setting as
identified by this policy, SDSD Policy and Procedure 6.131 or directed otherwise by a supervisor.

B. Deputies shall activate their BWCs in accordance with San Diego Sheriff's Department Body Worm Camera
Policy and Procedure 6.131, as well as whenever possible, prior to engaging in and for the entire duration of the
performance of the following duties:

. Any movements or escorts of incarcerated persons from one area to another {(cell movements, between
housing modules, holding cells, visitation, courts, from intake or to final release, etc.)

2. Entering a cell, dormitory housing, or holding area occupied by an incarcerated person. These situations
include, but are not limited to:

a) Conducting a count

b) Serving meals

¢} 11-53 Safety Checks

d) Enhanced Observation Housing, Safety Cell or Sobering Cell Checks

.20 BODY-WORN CAMERAS Page 4 of 7
#22//23

e) Contacting an incarcerated person who is inside of their cell, including conversations through a window,
door, or food flap.

f) Contacting an incarcerated person who is inside of a dayroom or recreation yard area, whether inside of the
dayroom or through a module/recreation yard door (see the next section for exceptions related to direct
supervision modules, or contacts made with an incarcerated person from inside of a deputy/control station).
g) Medical emergencies

3. During the intake/booking process.

4. Searches of any housing areas, cells, dorms, etc.

5. While supervising any incarcerated workers.

6. While placing or removing an incarcerated person into or from a transport vehicle for any purpose including
but not limited to movement between facilities, courts, or to the hospital. This includes incarcerated person
transports performed by the Prisoner Transportation Unit if so equipped with BWC's.

1



C. Deputies assigned to work in a position where "direct supervision” is employed, are not required to leave
their BWC recording while at the deputy station. BWC activation is not required for incidental contact with
incarcerated persons in the immediate area of the deputy station. Upon leaving the deputy station, the BWC
should be activated in accordance with the rest of this policy.

D. Uniformed deputies working facility control positions, where no incarcerated person contact regularly takes
place, are required to wear a BWC but are not required to activate it unless they enter an area where contact
with an incarcerated person may occur or anticipate performing a task primarily involving the supervision of
incarcerated persons. BWC activation is not required for incidental contacts made with incarcerated persons
directly at the facility control position, such as those with access ports into the dayroom where incarcerated
persons may be present.

E. Deputies providing security for medical staff during instances where medical or psychiatric services are
being provided to incarcerated persons shall ensure their BWC's are activated in accordance with the rest of this
policy. Deputies may record patients during medical and/or psychological evaluations by a clinician or similar
professional during treatment, when necessary, by law or to preserve evidence. This includes during PERT
clinician interviews. Deputies shall be sensitive to patients' rights to privacy when in a hospital or medical
facility setting in the community and attempt to avoid recording persons other than a victim, witness, suspect or
incarcerated person(s). HIPAA privacy rules apply to the release of medical information; they do not apply to
recording within jail facilities.

F. Deputies shall not intentionally record incarcerated persons while the primary task they are performing
involves conducting a strip search, standing by while an incarcerated person is speaking with their attorney, or
standing by during an incarcerated person's use of a toilet or shower. These are confidential settings.

[.20 BODY-WORN CAMERAS Page 5 of 7
#22//23

G. Nothing within this policy is intended to prevent a deputy from activating their BWC any time circumstances
arise which dictate the need for BWC activation, such as an incarcerated person becoming uncooperative and/or
resistive during a contact, or other situations where recording a contact becomes reasonably necessary or the
resulting recorded data is likely to hold evidentiary value.

Thank you,

Nawras Hakak, MBA

pronouns {she/ker/hers)

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
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